
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change

 (F.C. Division)
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,

Jor Bagh Road, Aliganj,
New Delhi: 110003,

Dated: 6th October, 2020
To,

The Joint Secretary, 
Ministry of Tribal Affairs,
B-Wing, Shastri Bhawan,
New Delhi-110001
 

Sub: Diversion of 523.046 ha of forest land for construction of Lower Kopili  Hydro
Electric  Project  by  Assam Power  Generation  Corporation  under  Dima Hasao  West
Division, Halflong and Hamren Division, Assam- Clarification on FRA-regarding.

 

Sir, 

      I am directed to refer to this Ministry’s letter dated 24.08.2020 (copy enclosed)
wherein Ministry of Tribal Affair, Govt. of India was requested to clarify as to whether the
certificate issued by the Pr. Secretary is acceptable under the provisions of Scheduled Tribe
and other Traditional  Forest  Dwellers  (Recognition  of Forest  Rights)  Act.  2006, and also
verify the attached certificate for further action. But the requisite clarification has not yet been
received.

2.        It is further informed that a similar case is under consideration of this Ministry wherein
the FRA certificate (copy enclosed) is also given by Pr. Secretary(N), NC Hills Autonomous
Council, Haflong for construction of Lower Kopili Hydro Electric Project by Assam Power
Generation Corp. under Dima Hasao West Division, Halflong and Hamren Division, Assam.

             In view of above, Ministry of Tribal Affair, Govt. of India is again requested to
kindly expedite and clarify whether the above mentioned certificates can be considered as
compliance of provisions under FRA, 2006. 

    Yours faithfully, 

Encl.as above.

(Sandeep Sharma)

Assistant Inspector General of Forests

 Copy to:
 
1. The PCCF (HoFF), Government of Assam, Guwahati. 
2. The Nodal Officer(FCA), Office of the PCCF (HoFF) Govt of Assam, Guwahati. 
3. The DDG(Central), Regional Office, Shillong. 
4. User Agency 
5.Monitoring Cell of FC Division-with a request to upload and issue 

File No.8-53/2018FC






